Di str.
PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1999/ SR. 40
18 Novenber 1999

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

ECONOM C AND SOCI AL COUNCI L
Subst anti ve session of 1999
PROVI SI ONAL SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 40t h MEETI NG

Held at the Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva,
on Monday, 26 July 1999, at 3 p.m

Pr esi dent : M. W BI SONO (1 ndonesi a)
(Vi ce-President)

CONTENTS

ECONOM C AND SCCI AL REPERCUSSI ONS OF THE | SRAELI OCCUPATI ON ON THE LI VI NG
CONDI TI ONS OF THE PALESTI NI AN PEOPLE | N THE OCCUPI ED PALESTI NI AN TERRI TORY,
| NCLUDI NG JERUSALEM AND THE ARAB POPULATI ON I N THE OCCUPI ED SYRI AN GOLAN
(conti nued)

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTI ONS 50/ 227 and 52/ 12B

Corrections to this record should be subnitted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a
copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Official Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des
Nati ons, Geneva.

GE. 99- 65014



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.10 p.m

ECONOM C AND SCCI AL REPERCUSSI ONS OF THE | SRAELI OCCUPATI ON ON THE LI VI NG
CONDI TI ONS OF THE PALESTI NI AN PEOPLE | N THE OCCUPI ED PALESTI NI AN TERRI TORY,
| NCLUDI NG JERUSALEM AND THE ARAB PCOPULATI ON I N THE OCCUPI ED SYRI AN GOLAN
(continued) (A 54/152-E 1999/ 92)

M. DEMBRI (Algeria) said that the Israeli occupation of the Arab
territories of Palestine and of the Syrian Golan was a cl assical exanple of
denial of the right to self-determination. That occupation had had a direct and
serious inpact on the enjoynent of econonic, social and cultural rights by the
Arab peoples in the occupied territories and on their living conditions. The
corollary of that occupation was the settlenent policy pursued by the Israel
aut horities, which was paralleled by a policy of expulsion of Palestinians and
confiscation of their lands. The Israeli settlenment policy was designed to
stifle the natural growth of Palestinian localities by establishing settlenents
all round them that policy was not of a nature to encourage the two comunities
to live in an atnosphere of good nei ghbourli ness.

The living conditions of the Arab peoples in the occupied territories were
particularly difficult; they derived no benefit fromthe provisions, rights and
protections laid down in the fourth Geneva Convention and which the
i nternational community had recogni zed as applicable to them The repeated and
arbitrary closure of the territories occupied by the Israeli authorities
constituted a bl aneworthy collective punishnent, since it had not only inmedi ate
repercussions - on workers unable to go to their places of work, sick people
shut off from access to treatnent, peasants unable to sell their produce - but
al so medium and long-termeffects on the schooling of children and on the
health and nutrition standards of the Arab peopl es.

One of the preconditions for peace and stability was an i nprovenent in the
living conditions of the Arab peoples. The peace agreenents should give rise to
concrete changes with a viewto the building of nutual trust. The ending of the
I sraeli occupation, thus enabling the Arab peoples to take responsibility for
their owmn affairs and to fix their own destinies, was therefore a natter of
urgency. At the sane tine it was incunbent on the Israeli authorities to take
t he necessary neasures to reverse the pernicious consequences for the Arab
peopl es of the settlenent policy and to bring to an end the nany and repeated
violations of international law. Finally, the representative of Al geria



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 3

requested the President to take note of his protest at the late distribution of
the note by the Secretary-Ceneral dated 25 June (A/ 54/152-E/ 1999/92).
M. AL- HUSSAMY (Syrian Arab Republic) considered that the occupation

by force and the settlenent of |ands was one of the nost serious exanples of

aggression, since the two neasures brought in their wake a real repression of

t he popul ation. The econom ¢ and soci al consequences of those neasures could be
reversed only by the ending of the occupation. |In that connection he
particularly drew the attention of the nenbers of the Council to paragraphs 4,

5, 18, 19 and 55 - 60 of the note by the Secretary-CGeneral (A 54/152-E 1999/92).
He al so recalled the contents of resolution 53/196, adopted by the

United Nations General Assenbly on 15 Decenber 1998, and resol ution 1998/ 32
approved by the Council on 29 July 1998.

The Syrian econony was suffering fromthe consequences of the illega
occupation of the Golan, not only because it had been deprived of the natura
resources of that region, but also because it had to bear the burden of
t housands of displaced persons. The Syrian del egation requested the Council to
give all due attention to the matter under consideration and to call once again
on |Israel to abandon its settlenment policy, to respect all the provisions of the
fourth Geneva Convention, to cease plundering the resources of the Arab
territories and to end the occupation thereof. The obstacles to the econonic
and soci al devel opnent of the region as a whole could only be renmpved through
the return of lands to their legitimte owners within the franework of a genera
peace settl enent.

M. RAMLAW (Observer for Pal estine) thanked the United Nations
system and the countries which were assisting the Pal estinian people, who were
inmpatiently awaiting their freedomfromlsraeli mlitary occupation. He asked
the United Nations bodies and the freedom and justice-loving countries to
i ncrease their support for the Palestinian people to enable the latter to
exercise its sovereignty in accordance with the Declaration on the Granting of
I ndependence to Col onial Countries and Peoples, the relevant United Nations
resolutions and the rules of international |aw

He drew attention to the provisions of Council resolution 1998/32 and the
note by the Secretary-Ceneral (A 54/152-E/ 1999/92). He said that the creation
of a Palestinian State was being prevented by obstacles created by the
occupation authorities. On 24 July 1999 the Pal estinian authorities had
expressed grave concern over the fact that settlenent activities were continuing



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 4

notw t hstandi ng the comm tnent of the new Israeli government to inplenment the
We River Menorandum They had call ed upon the new governnment to put an end to
the settlenent policy, which recalled one of the apartheid reginme in
South Africa and which, as the Secretary-General denonstrated in his note
(A 54/ 152- E/ 1999/ 92), not only conproni sed the peace process but al so had
serious econom ¢ and social repercussions on the situation of the Pal estinians.
The Pal estinian del egati on woul d subnmit a draft resolution on the subject.

M. ABDELMONEI M MOSTAFA (Cbserver for Egypt) recalled that the peace
process initiated in 1991 at the Madri d Conference had been conproni sed by the

i ntransi gence of the previous |Israeli Governnent, which, notw thstandi ng
condemation by the international community, had persisted with its policy of
illegal settlenments, confiscation of |ands and cl osure of Pal estinian
territories. The deplorable acts described in the report on the living
conditions of the Pal estinian people (E/ 1999/92) confirmed that that policy
constituted a systematic violation of the econonic and social rights of the
Pal esti ni ans.

It was to be hoped that the new Israeli governnment would reactivate the
peace process by putting an end to all the practices which constituted obstacles
thereto, and first of all the creation of settlenents in the occupied
territories. As representatives of international legality the United Nations
bodi es should continue to press Israel to respect its comitnents towards the
Pal esti ni an people and to cooperate fully with the Special Rapporteur on the
human rights situation in the occupied Palestinian territories. Egypt would
continue to work with all the parties concerned to arrive at a just, fair and
gl obal peace in the Mddle East. The Egyptian del egation noted with regret that
the reports under consideration had not becone available until the last minute
and requested that the rules governing the publication of Council docunents
shoul d be conplied with.

M. QAZI (Pakistan) regretted that the failure to inplenent the
agreenents reached between Israel and the Pal estinian Liberation O ganization
was causi ng continuing hardship to the Pal estinian and Arab popul ations in the
occupi ed territories. As the Secretary-Ceneral had pointed out in his note
(A 54/ 152- E/ 1999/ 92), the policy of occupation and settlenent pursued by the
Israeli authorities was having harnful econom ¢ and social repercussions, which
wer e aggravated by border closures and obstacles to the free novenent of goods
and services. He stressed the urgency of reversing that situation and wel conmed



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 5

the stated intention of the new Israeli governnent to revive the process of
peace in the Mddle East; however, in the absence of inplenentation of the

We River menorandum and the rel evant resolutions of the Security Council, that
process would remain fragile and flawed. The sufferings of the Pal estinian
peopl e could only be alleviated through the full realization of their economc
and social rights.

M. PELEG (Qoserver for Israel) expressed regret that the statenents
made by the previous speakers contained no elenent of a nature to advance the
peace process in the Mddle East. Referring to the recent change of governnent
in Israel, he enphasized that the reactivation of the peace process was a matter
of priority for the new Prine Mnister, M. Ehud Barak, and that he had already
had consultations at the highest level, including talks with President Arafat,
with a viewto inplenmenting the We River agreenents. After paying tribute to
the nmenory of King Hassan |Il, a professed chanpi on of peace, he invited the
menbers of the Council to support the efforts being nade to revive the peace
process by refraining frompoliticizing the discussions and by rejecting any
proposal which prejudged the outcone of the negotiations on a conprehensive and
lasting settlenment of the Pal estinian question.

M. WRAJUDA (I ndonesia) said that the results of the recent
el ections in Israel had awakened new hopes for the resunption of the peace
process. However, one of the principal obstacles to securing |asting peace was
still the issue of settlenents. The continuance of the establishnent of those
illegal settlenments was undermning the territorial integrity of Palestine and
was liable to set at naught the recent efforts to establish confidence and
justice.

I ndonesia warmy wel coned the We River Menorandum as well as the avowed
determ nation of the new lIsraeli Prime Mnister rapidly to inplenent the peace
agreenents. The resunption of negotiations on the Golan issue would be a
significant step forward in the peace process in the Mddl e East. However, the
settlenent of that problem should not be achieved at the expense of a
conpr ehensi ve peace.

In the nmeantine, in view of the living conditions of the Pal estinian
peoples, it was essential that the bodies within the United Nations system and
in particular the Council, should continue to provide themwi th the assistance
they needed to overcone their difficulties and to build a nation. To create
condi ti ons conducive to peace the international comunity as a whol e should



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 6

pronot e devel opnent in the region by every possible neans. Indonesia, for its
part, reaffirnmed its unswerving support for the action being taken by the
Pal estini an people to exercise their inalienable rights.

The President stated that the Council had conpleted its consideration of

itens 9 and 11 on its agenda.

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTI ONS 50/ 227 AND 52/ 12B
(A 54/ 115- E/ 1999/ 59, E/ 1999/56, E/1999/78, E/ 1999/101 and E/ 1999/ 108)

M. CIVILI (Under-Secretary-Ceneral for Policy Coordination and
Inter-agency Affairs) introduced the report on restructuring and revitalization
of the United Nations in the economic, social and related fields (E 1999/59),
the progress report on collaborati on between the United Nations and the
Bretton Wods institutions (E/ 1999/56) and the consolidated report on the work
of the functional comm ssions of the Economi c and Social Council in 1999
(E/ 1999/ 101). Those docunents described the progress nade in the inplenmentation
of refornms and pointed to areas in which further advances could be nade.

The restructuring neasures taken had |led to a considerable inprovenent in
the planning of the work of the Council and preparations for it. The high-Ievel
segnent had been nuch better organized, since the thene had been detern ned
sufficiently well in advance. However, the Council needed to nake tinely
deci sions on the progranme of work of the Committee for Devel opnent Policy to
enable the latter to make a substantive contribution to the Council’s
di scussions. The weakest area was still the preparations for the genera
segnent. Geat efforts had been nade to nmake the outcones of the work of the
Council nore action-oriented. Followup to those outcones, too, was nore
systematic, with the result that they were better reflected in inter-agency
activities. The Council was paying nuch nore attention to the coordi nation and
har noni zati on of the work of its functional conmissions. The latter had made
efforts to rationalize their own nmethods of work, ensuring the continuity of
their respective activities; that had resulted in a strengthening of the role of
their bureaux. Links with the specialized agencies had been considerably
strengt hened; that was evidenced by the participation of senior officials of
t hose agencies in sonme of the Council’s discussions and by the joint preparation
of some reports. The coordinating role of the Council had wi thout question been

strengt hened t her eby.



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 7

The brief report on cooperation with the Bretton Wods institutions spoke
of closer cooperation at all levels - a devel opnment which had al ready been
hi ghlighted in the joint exploratory review. The strengthening of dial ogue and
interaction was apparent at the intergovernnental |evel (joint neetings of
hi gh-l evel officials, consultations between pernmanent representatives at the
United Nations and nenbers of the executive boards of the I MF and the
Wirld Bank, preparations for the international nmeeting on the financing of
devel opnent, etc.); at the secretariat level (with the active participation of
the Bretton Whods institutions in the work of the Administrative Conmmittee on
Coordination (ACC)); and the country level during the establishnent of joint
country assessnents and of United Nations devel opnent assi stance frameworKk
docunent s.

The consolidated report on the work of the functional conm ssions
described the degree of cooperation anong them The speaker highlighted the
thematic |inkages existing anong the work progranmes of the different
conmi ssions and stressed the need for themto draw nore on each other’s work.
The report contained specific reconmendati ons for enhancing conpl enentarity and
col I aborati on anpbng the conmi ssions on nmajor intersectoral thenes; it included a
recomendat on that the comni ssions should devote particular attention to the
situation of the African countries and the | east devel oped countries.

M. VALDI VI ESO (Col onbia) (Vice-President) introduced his report on
the joint neetings held between the Bureau of the Econom ¢ and Social Counci

and the bureaux of its functional commi ssions (E/ 1999/108), in which he had
served as Chairman. The report outlined the nmain issues discussed and the
results of the discussions which took place during the joint nmeetings. It

contai ned 10 recommendati ons, nost of which had already been incorporated in the
draft resolution on the subject which woul d be submitted to the Council. He
confined hinself to drawing the attention of the Council to four points which in
his view were of particular interest. Firstly, the Bureau should continue to
play an essential role in pronoting coordination between the Council and its
functional conmi ssions and anong the conmmi ssions thenselves. Secondly, the
functional conmi ssions needed to have cl ear operational guidelines on howto
apply the recomendations of the Council. Thirdly, the comni ssions shoul d
regularly hold joint nmeetings to inprove their cooperation on issues of conmmon

i nterest, where necessary using electronic transnission techniques. Fourthly,

it was inportant to ensure continuity of the work of the functional conm ssions;



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 8

each conmi ssion should therefore adopt a biennial thematic programe and
consi der re-el ecting one nenber of the outgoing bureau to the incom ng bureau
wi t hout prejudice to the rules of procedure of the Council regarding the
election of the Bureau. Finally, he said that institutional coordinating
nmechani sns nust be designed which woul d pernmit a real strengthening of the
feeling of useful ness of all the subsidiary bodies of the Council; which the
latter should be able to have available to it a nucleus of specialist officials
with the ability to nonitor the inplenentation of its directives on a continuing
basi s.

M. TALBOT (Cbserver for Quyana), speaking on behalf of the G oup of
77 and China, said that the primary objective of the reform- the reaffirmation
of the irreplaceable role of the United Nations in the economnm c and social and
related fields in accordance with the Charter - nust be constantly kept in mind
That obj ective presupposed not only internal restructuring but also the
reaffirmation by all nmenber States of their will to see the organization play a
greater role in those fields. The first task was that of strengthening the
action of the United Nations systemin the area of devel opnent, and nore
particularly to inmprove the effectiveness of its operational activities. The
Goup of 77 and China nade a renewed appeal for the the funding of those
activities to be placed on a predictable, continuous and assured basis. The
second task was to strengthen and deepen cooperation between the United Nations
and the Bretton Wods institutions at all levels to make the multilateral system
as a whol e better able to neet the requirenents of developnent. The financing
of devel opnment offered particular promse as a field for cooperation, and the
Group of 77 suggested that a joint task force on the subject should be set up
with the objective of securing the active participation of the Bretton Wods
institutions in the preparation, proceedings and followup of the internationa
neeting on the financing of devel opment. That task force should be set up as
soon as possible during the fifty-fourth session of the General Assenbly to
enable it to submit recomendations to the preparatory conmittee for the
neeting. Its nmenbers should be of a high Ievel; the actual nenbership would be
determ ned by consultations between the two parties. The Goup of 77 was
willing to discuss that proposal in the context of the consultations relating to
the preparation of the draft resolution on item8

M. KAARI AINEN ( Cbserver for Finland), speaking on behalf of the
countries of the European Union and the countries associated with the Union
together with Cyprus, Malta, the EFTA countries which are nenbers of the




E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 9

Eur opean Economic Area, |celand and Norway, wel coned the progress nmade in the
i mpl ementation of the reforns as reflected in the reports subnmitted under itens
6 and 8 of the agenda and reiterated the need for a renewed effort at reformin
the year 2001. In the neantinme, every effort should be nade to conplete the
process of review of the activities undertaken as soon as possible. The report
on the functional committees of the Council was a useful one and contained a
nunber of interesting recommendati ons. The establishment of multi-year funding
frameworks by the United Nations funds and programes was encouragi ng, and the
Eur opean Uni on expressed the desire that the Council should in the year 2000 be
provided with a report on those funding arrangenents with a view to considering
the future of the pledging conference. Joint neetings of executive boards
should Il ead to concrete recomendati ons on i ssues of comon interest. The
rationalizati on and harnoni zati on of programi ng procedures should be given a
high priority, especially at field |evel.
The European Uni on wel comed the Wirld Bank’s initiative on the
est abl i shnent of principles and practices in the social field and supported the
vi ew of the Devel opnent Conmittee that further devel opment of those principles
shoul d take place within the framework of the United Nations. |t welconed the
hol di ng of the second special neeting of the Council with the Bretton Wods
institutions and encouraged the further devel opnent of that dial ogue. Finally,
it stressed the inportance of enhanced coordination in the field between the
United Nations and those institutions, working in close cooperation wth
nati onal authorities.
Ms. POULTON (United States of Anerica) noted with satisfaction that
substanti al progress had been nade in recent years to strengthen the
coordi nating and supervisory role of the Council and to inprove cooperation
between it and the executive bodies of the funds and programres, the regiona
economni ¢ conmi ssions and a nunber of functional conmi ssions. Relations between
the Council and the Bretton Wods institutions had strengthened consi derably;
t hose contacts should continue. That being said, still nore work needed to be
done. In particular, the Council should continue to strengthen its cooperation
with the specialized agencies and with the expert conmittees and bodi es under
it, the conpetence of which was frequently under-utilized. It would be
interesting to receive the suggestions of the bodies concerned on the subject.
M's. KHARASHUN (Bel arus) observed that fundanental changes had taken

place in the course of a single year in inplenmentation of the resolutions




E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 10

adopted by the General Assenbly and the Council, but stated that work mnust
continue on the outstanding issues in the econonmc and social and rel ated
fields; in particular, cooperation and coordi nati on shoul d be strengthened stil
further. The joint neetings between the bureau of the Council and the bureaux
of the functional conm ssions should continue, and the dial ogue with subsidiary
and rel ated bodi es and the executive bodi es concerned should be expanded. The
idea of inviting experts to take part in consultations with the comm ssions
deserved study; the individuals concerned shoul d be conpetent national experts
and officials and representatives of inter-governmental and non-governnenta
organi zati ons concerned. Belarus favoured a constructive contribution from NGOs
and expressed the hope that the nodalities of their participation would be
better defined. The inprovenent of the procedures and worki ng net hods of the
functional commissions was a |long-termtask which shoul d be pursued.

Cooperation between the United Nations and the Bretton Wods institutions
could and shoul d be strengthened still further to increase the effectiveness of
the international financing systemin the interest of all States and to
establish market regulation machinery which would pernit the nmanagenent of
crises. It would be desirable for the Council and the Bretton Wods
institutions to neet to exami ne the question of regional devel opment support
strategies. The constructive contribution of the United Nations ad hoc
Worki ng Group on Financing for Devel opment to the nultilateral negotiation
process deserved special nention. Finally, it mght be useful to undertake a
conparative study of the United Nations devel opment assi stance frameworks and
t he conprehensi ve devel opnment framework of the World Bank

M. SFEIR-YOUNS (Wrld Bank) said that the relationship between the

Bank and the United Nations covered every stage in decision-nmaking and every

sector of the econony. It had noved forward fromwhat had initially been a

si npl e exchange of information to a substantive dial ogue on devel opnment issues.
However, the two partners nust remain vigilant and and refrain from al

conpl acency. They needed to strengthen comunications, in particular in order
to coordinate aid at country level and to inprove the transition from

humani tarian aid to econom c reconstruction. The two governi ng bodies al so
needed to devel op in-depth dial ogue based on a fornmal agenda and on procedures
designed to strengthen the specific identity, role and functions of each
However, nothing could replace dial ogue anong the representatives of key
mnistries representing the countries in the two institutions.



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 11

In practice the fields of interaction between the Wrld Bank and the
different United Nations bodi es were governance, the harnonization of statistics
and indicators, rationalization of the Resident Coordi nator system the
est abl i shnent of | abour standards and the study of questions relating to hunan
rights, and particularly the right to devel opnment. The inplenentation of
projects in all those fields required the institutions to share comon val ues
and principles in the field of cooperation for devel opnent. |In particular
primary enphasis nmust be laid on cost-effectiveness and concrete results on the
ground, the conparative advantages of the different partners nust be exploited
and the nodes of cooperation nust be defined in the light of the realities of
the coming mllennium It nust also be accepted that the diversity of the
United Nations systemwas essential for the achievenent of the devel oprment
obj ectives of individual countries and for respect of the different approaches
and standards on which there was gl obal consensus. Finally, cooperation nmust be
based on mutual trust, and the hunman factor should occupy a central position in
the concerns of the partners.

M. LIU Jingtao (China) said that sone of the reconmendations

contained in the report of the Secretary-General on the restructuring and
revitalization of United Nations in the econonic, social and related fields

(A 54/ 115- E/ 1999/ 59), although praiseworthy, could only be inplenented at a

| ater stage when conditions were favourable. That was particularly true of
reconmendations (ii), (viii) and (ix). The reformof the subsidiary bodies of
t he Econoni c and Soci al Council should be a step-by-step process in which the
results of the reforns introduced nust be eval uated and | essons drawn fromthe
experi ence thus acquired before any new neasures were adopted. The

strengt heni ng of cooperation between the Econonic and Social Council and the
Bretton Wods institutions was to be wel conmed; but nuch renained to be done in
the fields of financing of devel opnent, poverty alleviate and the reform of

i nternational financial structures.

Ms. UWIEVI (Qoserver for Croatia) attached great inportance to the
restructuring and revitalization of the United Nations in the econonic, social
and related fields, which should formpart of the overall reformdesigned to
enable the United Nations better to respond to the needs of its nenbers.
Croatia unreservedly supported the efforts being nmade to rationalize the work of
the Council and its functional commi ssions, to inprove relations between the
Council and the specialized agencies, programes and funds of the



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 12

United Nations, to harnoni ze the agendas and work progranmes of the functiona
conmi ssions, to sinplify docunentation and, in general, to avoid al

duplication. Cooperation between the United Nations and the Bretton Wods
institutions should continue, particularly as a substantive di al ogue between the
partners could help to find responses to the problens created by gl obalization
In conclusion, he said that the Council had an inportant place within the

United Nations systemand that for that reason its role should be strengthened
in the interests of Menber States.

M. WRAJUDA (I ndonesia) wel comed the report of the
Secretary-General (A/54/115-E/1999/59): the inplenentation of its
recomendat i ons woul d enable the Council to inprove the working of its
functional conmi ssions and prevent overlapping. Wth the same end in view it
woul d be desirable for the Secretary-General to submt to the Council at its
next substantive session a progress report on the inplenentation of the
provisions of its resolution 1998/46 concerning the adoption of nulti-year
programes of work and the coordinated followup to United Nations najor
conferences and summits. The Council itself should organize an inforna
di scussion on intersectoral themes cutting across several functional comi ssions
with the wi dest possible participation fromexperts, NG and the Council’s
subsi diary bodies. Finally, neetings between the Econom ¢ and Soci al Counci
and international financial and trade institutions should be encouraged, since
they permitted the study of questions of conmon interest within the franmework of
the forthcom ng round of negotiations for trade |iberalization

M. NEBENZYA (Russian Federation) expressed satisfaction at the
rel evance of the reconmendati ons contained in the report of the
Secretary- General (A/54/115-E 1999/59), particularly those relating to the
i mprovenent of the working of the functional comm ssions of the Council
However, further thought was needed on the subject of the participation of
non- gover nment al organi zations in all the neetings of the Council and of its
functional commissions. The participation of representatives of civil society
in the work of United Nations bodi es should not detract fromthe
i ntergovernnmental character of those bodies. As regards cooperation between the
United Nations and the Bretton Wods institutions, a greater participation by
high officials in those institutions in the substantive dial ogue taking place
both in the General Assenbly and during the proceedi ngs of the Council and its
functional conmissions could only be wel coned. That nutually beneficial
di al ogue should be continued with a view to devel opi ng a conmon approach on



E/ 1999/ SR 40
page 13

i ssues such as the financing of devel opnent, conbating the effects of
gl obal i zati on, the coordi nation of operational activities and the redesign of
i nternational financial structures.

The PRESI DENT stated that the Council had conpleted its

consi deration of item8 on its agenda.

The neeting rose at 5.10 p.m




